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Thank you for your further letter of 22 August about the
possibility of your visiting the hunger strikers in Maze prison.

I am sorry if you felt that in my letter of 17 August I had
misunderstood the purpose of your request. The difficultyis that
experience has shown that there is a very real risk of misunder-
standing on the part of all concerned if third parties go into the

prison and inter alia attempt to put the Government's stated

position to the prisoners. For its part the Government has
repeatedly made its stance plain, and as I said in my previous
letter, we have offered-many times to send in officials to elaborate
on any points on which the hunger strikers may not be entirely
clear. Those offers have come to nothing for the reasons which

I explained.

Apart from the risk of misunderstanding I have no doubt that
if you were to go into the prison with the Secretary of State's
statements - and there is nothing which we can add at this stage
to what has already been said - the prisoners' reaction would be
to seek to start a process of negotiation on further changes, a
process in which they want their spokesman to be involved. That,
for the reasons set out in my earlier letter, is something the

Government is not prepared to accept.
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While I am grateful for your offer and acknowledge the
sincerity with which it has been made, I hope that you will under-
stand our reasons for concluding that it would not be appropriate

in the current situation.

v

The Lord Brockway
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From: THE PRIVATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
GREAT GEORGE STREET,
LONDON SWIP 3AJ
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LONDON
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you for your letter of 24 Awgust enclosin
rther lette from Lord Brockway who feels
the Prime Minister misunderstood the

in his letter of 7 August.

As requested I enclose a draft reply for the
Prime Minister to send to Lord Brockway.
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M W HOPKI
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